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Klarryse Murghx

From: Klarryse Murphy

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:23 AM

To: ‘Alan Thompson'; ‘George Corn’; ‘Marilee Shockley’; ‘Scott Boulanger (elkhunter1964
@gmail.com)’; ‘'Sharon Schroeder’

Subject: HIGH IMPORTANCE RE: BALLOT LANGUAGE (1 OF 3)

Importance: High

There are two more e-mails to follow.

From: Regina Plettenberg

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Klarryse Murphy <kmurphy@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: FW: Agenda for March 16 LGSC meeting

Klarryse,

| am going to forward you some emails from the Secretary of State’s office and MACo. There is some concern over the
study commission’s ballot language. The study commission actually adopted their final report last week and gave to
me. | am not sure if this week the want to amend their agenda to be able to consider these concerns or not.

/@//)(a /D/eb‘fe/(/&/y

Clerk & Recorder/Election Administrator/
Superintendent of Schools

215 S 4t St, Suite C

Hamilton, MT 59840

406-375-6555

recorder@rc.mt.gov
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From: Howard Recht

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:05 AM

To: Regina Plettenberg <rplettenberg@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: RE: Agenda for March 16 LGSC meeting

Well, that's a bit of a dilemma. If the commission has issued a final report | don’t know what the agenda item means,
unless the commission intends to issue an amended final report? If the commission intends to do that, or if it intends to
reconsider the ballot language, the agenda should reflect that.

Howard



Prom: Regina Plettenberg

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Howard Recht

Subject: RE: Agenda for March 16 LGSC meeting

Because they already signed the final report and gave it to me last week. So do | not consider it done yet?

/@;/}(a R’étzfe//(/e/y

Clerk & Recorder/Election Administrator/
Superintendent of Schools

215 S 4t St, Suite C

Hamilton, MT 59840

406-375-6555

recorder@rc.mt.qov

RAVALLI COUNTY
ELECHONS

From: Klarryse Murphy

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 9:50 AM

To: Regina Plettenberg <rplettenberg@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: Agenda for March 16 LGSC meeting

‘l‘\\

O
Klawryse L. Murphy, CPA >
Chief Financial Officer
Ravalli County
215 S. 4™ Street, Suite B
Hamilton, MT 59840
406-375-6524
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Klarzse MurEhy

From: Klarryse Murphy

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:24 AM

To: ‘Alan Thompson'; 'George Corn'; 'Marilee Shockley'; ‘Scott Boulanger (elkhunter1964
@gmail.com)’; ‘Sharon Schroeder'

Subject: HIGH IMPORTANCE RE: BALLOT LANGUAGE (2 OF 3)

From: Regina Plettenberg

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Klarryse Murphy <kmurphy@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: FW: Local govt study ballot questions

/@//}m P/eb‘te/(ie/y

Clerk & Recorder/Election Administrator/
Superintendent of Schools

215 S 4 St, Suite C

Hamilton, MT 59840

406-375-6555

recorder@rc.mt.gov

ELECTIONS

From: Kimmet, Lisa [mailto:LKimmet@mt.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 8:11 AM

To: Regina Plettenberg <rplettenberg@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: FW: Local govt study ballot questions

Good Morning Regina — | saw your ballot questions last week from the local government study commission, and
sent the email below to Harold Blattie at MACo, because | had never heard of making local offices partisan or non-
partisan on an office by office case. Not sure if the study commission ran their questions by the county attorney,
but we would recommend that they do that, and perhaps visit with MACo as well. Let me know if you want to
discuss further, and happy Monday???!

Lisa Kimmet, Deputy

Elections and Government Services Division

Office of Montana Secretary of State Linda McCulloch
406.444.5376

www.sos.mt.gov
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From: Harold Blattie [mailto:hblattie@mtcounties.org]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Kimmet, Lisa

Subject: RE: Local govt study ballot questions

Short answer is no. All elected offices must be partisan or non-partisan. More later

Harold Blattie, Executive Director
Montana Association of Counties
2715 Skyway Drive

Helena MT 59602

406.449.4360 (W)

406.698.0939 (C)

406.442.5238 (F)
hblattie@mtcounties.org
www.mtcounties.org

From: Kimmet, Lisa [LKimmet@mt.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Harold Blattie

Subject: Local govt study ballot questions

Harold — please see the ballot questions below from the Ravalli County local government study commission. Is it
possible under any county structure to have some county elected offices partisan or non-partisan, and others
not? | copied the statutes | could find that seemed a little relevant. Any thoughts?

7-3-413. Type of election. Local government elections shall be conducted on a:
(1) partisan basis; or
(2) nonpartisan basis.

7-3-192. Election on recommendation. (1) An alternative form or plan of government recommended by a study
commission must be submitted to the voters in the same manner as provided in 7-3-149.
(2) Ballot requirements and treatment of suboptions on an alternative form or plan of government recommended by
a study commission must be the same as for recommendations by petition as provided in 7-3-150 and 7-3-151.

Ravalli County Study Commission

OFFICIAL BALLOT ON AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT FORM OF GOVERNMENT

PLEASE VOTE ON ALL ISSUES

QUESTION # ONE — The NUMBER OF SEATS on the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners shall be:

Vote for one



»

___For the adoption of three (3) total seats on the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners, as recommended by the
Ravalli County Study Commission.

___Retain the existing five (5) total seats on the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners

QUESTION # TWO — The TERMS OF OFFICE on the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners shall be:

Vote for one

___For the adoption of six (6) year terms of office for the Board of County Commissioners, as recommended by the
Ravalli County Study Commission.

___Retain the existing four (4) year terms of office.

QUESTION # THREE — The REPRESENTATION of the election of the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners shall be:

Vote for one:

___Retain the existing voting of all candidates at-large, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.

___For the adoption of voting only for the candidates within your voting District.

QUESTION # FOUR — The TYPE of ELECTION of the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners shall be:

Vote for one:

___Retain the existing partisan elections, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.

___For the adoption of non-partisan elections.

QUESTION # FIVE — The TYPE of ELECTION of the Offices OTHER than the Board of Commissioners shall be:

Vote for each:

SHERIFF/CORONER:

___For the adoption of non-partisan elections, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.
___Retain the existing partisan elections.

COUNTY ATTORNEY:

___For the adoption of non-partisan elections, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.
___Retain the existing partisan elections.

TREASURER:



___For the adoption of non-partisan elections, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.

___Retain the existing partisan elections.

CLERK OF THE COURT:

___For the adoption of non-partisan elections, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.
___Retain the existing partisan elections.

CLERK & RECORDER:

___ For the adoption of non-partisan elections, as recommended by the Ravalli County Study Commission.
___Retain the existing partisan elections.

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR:

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

WWW.505.mt.gov
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KIarzse Murghy

From: Klarryse Murphy

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:24 AM

To: ‘Alan Thompson'; ‘George Corn'; 'Marilee Shockley'; ‘Scott Boulanger (elkhunter1964
@gmail.com)’; ‘'Sharon Schroeder’

Subject: HIGH IMPORTANCE RE: BALLOT LANGUAGE (3 OF 3)

Importance: High

From: Regina Plettenberg

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Klarryse Murphy <kmurphy@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: FW: Local govt study ballot questions

/@;«/}m Plettenbery

Clerk & Recorder/Election Administrator/
Superintendent of Schools

215 S 4 St, Suite C

Hamilton, MT 59840

406-375-6555

recorder@rc.mt.gov

ey O
FEAVALLTCOURTY
ELECTIONS

From: Kimmet, Lisa [mailto:LKimmet@mt.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Regina Plettenberg <rplettenberg@rc.mt.gov>
Subject: FW: Local govt study ballot questions

Below is Harold’s more in depth analysis of the form of government ballot questions.

Lisa Kimmet, Deputy

Elections and Government Services Division

Office of Montana Secretary of State Linda McCulloch
406.444.5376

www.sos.mt.gov




From: Harold Blattie [mailto: hblattie@mtcounties.org]
Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2016 7:42 AM

To: Kimmet, Lisa
Cc: Brian Hopkins
Subject: RE: Local govt study ballot questions

Lisa,
Some random thoughts.....

Basis to start from is that Ravalli County Operates under the Commission form of government as
authorized and controlled by Title 7, Chapter 3, Part 4 MCA. That part places some limitations on the
options available for the plan of government under that form.

The scope of a Study Commission's recommendations is in 7-3-185.

7-3-185. Scope of study commission recommendations. (1) (3) A study commission
examining the government of a county may:

(i) recommend amendments to the existing plan of government;

(i) recommend any plan of government authorized by Title 7, chapter 3, parts 1
through 6;

(iif) draft a charter;

(iv) recommend municipal-county consolidation or amendments to an existing consolidation,

(v) in cooperation with a study commission in an adjoining county, recommend county merger; or

(vi) submit no recommendaation.

(Balance of section omitted as not relevant)

The applicable Part is Part 4 - Commission Form of Government.

That Part provides options that can be chosen which then establishes the "Plan” of government. The
current Plan of Government, adopted by the voters in 2006 is that Ravalli has five commissioners,
partisan elections, at large elections, overlapping terms and four year terms for all officials including
commissioners.

The essence of the proposal being considered would let the voters choose to retain five
commissioners or go back to three, retain four year terms or go back to six, retain voting at large of
voting by district, then goes on to list each elected office with retention of partisan elections or
adopting non partisan elections for each office independent of each other. I believe that is where the

wheels fall off the wagon.

The elections must be submitted to the voters in the same manner as provided in 7-3-192. That
section then controls the ballot language by reference to 7-3-150 AND 7-3-151.

First, it can be argued that the proposed ballot language does not conform to the requirement in 7-3-
151 because ballot questions 3 and 4 reverse the order by placing "Retain the existing....) BEFORE
"Adoption of........ " While that may appear to some to be insignificant, I would argue that is
significant because voters would go down the ballot with all of the other options having "For
adoption....) first in order but those two questions being reversed. I believe this would cause voter

2



confusion and someone with even a little paranoia would this that was being done to influence
unsuspecting voters votes. I think 7-3-150 speaks for itself in the language that must be used,
including the order of the questions to adopt or retain.

7-3-192. Election on recommendation. (1) An alternative form or plan of government
recommended by a study commission must be submitted to the voters in the same manner as
provided in 7-3-149.

(2) Ballot requirements and treatment of suboptions on an alternative form or plan of government
recommended by a study commission must be the same as for recommendations by petition

as provided in 7-3-150 and 7-3-151.

7-3-150. General ballot requirements. (1) The question of adopting an alteration of an existing
form of government proposed by petition shall be submitted to the electors in substantially the

following form:

Vote for one:
[] FOR adoption of the (self-government charter, amendment to an existing charter, or plan of

government) proposed for (insert name of local government) proposed by petition of the people.
[] FOR the existing form of government.

(2) The whole number of ballots shall be divided into two equal sets. No more than one set may
be used in printing the ballot for use in any one precinct and all ballots furnished for use in one
precinct shall be identical. The existing plan of government shall be printed as the first item and the
proposed plan as the second item on half of the ballots and the proposed form as the first item and
the existing form as the second item on the other half of the ballots. If the local government consists
of only one precinct, the existing plan shall be listed first on the ballot.

Section 7-3-192 also REQUIRES that the election conform to 7-3-151. That section strictly limits
the number of "options" that can be presented to voters to THREE and each can have no
more that two suboptions. In my opinion, the Study Commission cannot submit the proposed
cafeteria of choices. It will be necessary for them to consolidate or eliminate some of the questions.

An example would be to propose three commissioners with six year overlapping terms or to retain
the current five commissioners with four year terms. I have some concern about doing this, which I

will discuss later.

It may be possible to go as far as proposing three commissioners, elected at large with six year
terms, however I would hasten to point out that does not accomplish anything, nor is it necessary
because they already have overlapping terms so if the ballot is silent obviously the overlapping terms
would continue.

7-3-151. Treatment of suboptions for proposed alternative forms. (1) A petition
recommendation may not involve more than three separate suboptions, and a suboption
may not contain more than two alternatives. If a suboption is submitted to the voters, only the
ballot alternatives within that suboption receiving the highest number of affirmative voles are
considered approved and included in the alternative form of government. If the alternative form of
government fails, a suboption Is of no effect.

(2) A proposed change of the form of government or change in a plan of government must be
submitted to the voters as a single question, except that the suboptions within the form of local
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.government authorized in Title 7, chapter 3, parts 1 through 6, and the suboptions authorized in a
charter may be submitted to the electors as separate questions. The question of adopting a
suboption must be submitted to the electors in substantially the following form:

Vote for one:

A legal officer (who may be called the "county attorney”):
[] To be elected for a term of 4 years.
[] To be appointed for a term of 4 years by the presiding officer of the local governing

body.

Now lets look specifically look at the language in Part 4. That section provides the "menu" of options
that can be voted on, which then establishes the Plan of Government. Section 7-3-411 requires that
one option from each choice listed in 7-3-412 through 7-3-418 be included.

7-3-411. General structural suboptions. The plan of government submitted to the qualified
electors shall further define the structural characteristics of the form by including one item from
each of the choices listed in 7-3-412 through 7-3-418.

In my opinion, that does not mean they have to put each of the suboptions on the ballot, only those
that propose a change. For example they currently have commission members elected at large. If
that is not placed on the ballot to change to concurrent terms then overlapping terms continue.

Section 412 provides for the option to have overlapping or concurrent terms.

Section 413 provides for partisan or non-partisan elections, which I believe is the crux of your
question.

7-3-413. Type of election. Local government elections shall be conducted on a:
(1) partisan basis; or
(2) nonpartisan basis.

In my non-legal opinion, placing the question of partisan or non-partisan as a separate question for
each office is about the most tortured interpretation of that section that someone could come up
with. By asking that question separately for each office that brings the total number of questions
being proposed to ten in reality, even though they are trying to make each office a sub-option to

question #5.

In the history of Study Commissions, no Study Commission has ever done that or to the best of my
knowledge even considered doing that. The annotations only show a minor language change in 1983
so there are no applicable AG Opinions, nor is there any Case Law to provide guidance.

I believe the County Attorney will ultimately have to issue an Opinion on this.

While the Study Commission may have the best of intentions in placing all of these various options in
the ballot, I do not believe it can be done and that they need to consolidate the topics into three
questions, which based upon my understanding after discussions over the past couple years with
quite a few Ravali County officials and residents could be framed as follows:

QUESTION # ONE — The NUMBER OF SEATS on the Ravalli County Board of Commissioners shall be:

4



